Agenda

City of Lucas
Parks and Open Space Board Meeting
September 26, 2017
7:00 PM
City Hall - 665 Country Club Road — Lucas, Texas

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the City of Lucas Parks & Open Space Board Meeting will be held on
September 26, 2017 at 7:00 pm at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas at which time the
following agenda will be discussed. As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Parks &
Open Space Board many convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice
from the City Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Determination of Quorum

Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones
Pledge of Allegiance

Regular Agenda

1. Consider approval of the minutes of the August 22, 2017 Parks and Open Space Board
regular meeting. (City Secretary Stacy Henderson)

2. Consider prioritization of Parks Board projects. (Parks Board Member Ken Patterson)
3. Discuss participating in a Lake Lavon Cleanup event. (Parks Board Member Brenda Rizos)
4. Discuss 2017 Scarecrow Contest procedures, application process, and judging deadlines.

(Parks Board Ken Patterson)

5. Update on the Fall Sweep Clean- Up and Arbor Day event scheduled for November 4,
2017. (Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn)

6. Consider meeting dates for November and December 2017. (Parks Board)

7. Adjournment.

Certification —‘

I hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act on the bulletin
board at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, TX 75002-7651 apd on the City’s website at
www.lucastexas.us by 5:00 p.m. on or before September 22, 2017.

X Cit Secretary

ﬁ €erso

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, v of Lucas will provide for reasonable
accommodations for persons attending public meetings at City Hall. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services should be directed to Stacy Henderson at 972-912-1211 or by email at shenderson@lucastexas.us at least
48 hours prior to the meeting.



AGENDA ITEM NoO. 1




Parks and Open Space Board Meeting
August 22, 2017
7:00 p.m.
City Hall — 665 Country Club Road
Minutes

Call to Ozrder

Chairman Rhoads called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Parks Board Members Present: Staff Present:
Chairman David Rhoads City Manager Joni Clarke
Vice Chairman Chris Vanhorn Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn
Member Kenneth Patterson City Secretary Stacy Henderson
Member Bill Esposito
Member Brenda Rizos (arrived at 7:03pm) City Council Liaison
Councilmember Tim Baney

Chairman Rhoads determined that a quorum was present and reminded all in attendance to silence
their cell phones. The Board conducted the Pledge of Allegiance.

Regular Agenda

1. Consider approval of the minutes of the July 25, 2017 Parks and Open Space Board
regular meeting.

MOTION: A motion was made by Vice Chairman Vanhorn, seconded by Mr. Esposito to
approve the minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.

2. Receive presentation from Kathleen LoSapio regarding Tree City USA participation
and the City’s Arbor Day event.

Ms. LoSapio stated that she had been a master gardener since 2011 and was part of the master
gardeners group in the Lucas-Allen area. Ms. LoSapio stated that the master gardener group along
with Texas Pure would like to volunteer and patticipate in the City’s upcoming Arbor Day event to
provide suggestions to the community regarding tree planting and mulching techniques. Ms.
LoSapio also suggested having the Lucas brush fire truck on display as part of the Firewise efforts.

Parks and Open Space Board Meeting
August 22, 2017 Page 1




Mz. Esposito stated that he would be picking up tree seedlings from the Barhan Nursery in Bullard,
Texas, and would have volunteers from 4H fill bags of mulch to give away.

City Manager Joni Clarke stated that the City would supply tables for the Master Gardeners and
Texas Pure along with water and hotdogs for the volunteers as part of the cleanup event.

3. Consider prioritization of Parks Board Projects.

Parks Board member Ken Patterson discussed the prioritization list and suggested that each project
have a Parks member lead the project and provide periodic updates. Mr. Patterson stated that if the
project is one that the Board has already committed to participating in, then that project should be
marked higher.

City Manager Joni Clarke noted that the following projects had been budgeted in the Parks 2017-
2018 fiscal year budget:

e Arbor day

¢ Founders day

e Service Tree Program

e Keep Lucas Beautiful

e Spring Cleanup Event

e Country Christmas

e Tree City USA

e Enhancements to Winningkoff Trailhead

e Park Improvements (Forest Creek Park, Community Park, Kenneth Lewis Park)
e First Trail Segment from Willow Springs to Stinson Road

Mr. Patterson suggested the Board review the prioritization list and scores one final time and be
available to discuss at the September Parks Board meeting.

Chairman Rhoads moved to Agenda Item No. 7 at this time.

7. Review the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 proposed budget and expenditures.

City Manager Joni Clarke stated that the Fee Schedule had been amended to no longer require a
deposit for rental of the Community Center. A flat rate was now being charged of $25.00 for four
hours and $50 for the entire day. Ms. Clatke noted that rental of the pavilion at the Lucas

Community Park would have the same fee as well.

Ms. Clarke reviewed the park improvements proposed as well as the funds budgeted for the Keep
Lucas Beautiful annual conference, where two people have been budgeted to attend the conference.

There was no action on this item, it was for discussion purposes only.

Chairman Rhoads returned to Agenda Item No. 4 at this time.

Parks and Open Space Board Meeting
August 22, 2017 Page 2




4. Discuss the Trails Master Plan update, including the Lakeview Downs trail
alignment, and consider the location of proposed trails and the use of each segment.

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn gave a summary overview of the proposed Phase 1,
Phase 2 and Phase 3 trail segments, including the Lakeview Downs subdivision that has not been
developed, but has an easement in the subdivision dedicated for trails.

Ms. Rizos discussed with the Board recommending the trail area near Willow Springs Middle School
be designated as a bike trail due to its proximity to residential homes as well as the school.

The Board discussed future roadway expansions on W. Lucas Road as well as various trails, their
terrain, and the best use to meet the needs of the citizens in the area.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mt. Esposito, seconded by Ms. Rizos to designate all trails
east of FM 1378 as equestrian and hiking only, and all trails west and south of FM
1378 to be multi-purpose trails. The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.

5. Discuss the East Winningkoff Trailhead Grand Opening.

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn stated that the City will be holding a grand
opening/ribbon cutting ceremony of the Winningkoff Trailhead on October 28, 2017 at 8:00 am.,
and horses were encouraged.

Councilmember Baney noted that the Trinity Trail Preservation Association would be patticipating
and providing breakfast as well.

6. Discuss conducting a Scarecrow Contest for 2017, procedures and website details.

Parks Board member Ken Patterson stated that he would like to hold the Scarecrow Contest for
another year and focus more on the schools competing against each other.

City Manager Joni Clarke asked if the Board would like to shift their efforts towards a Christmas
lighting contest that would encourage contestants to participate in the Country Christmas event as
well.

The Board discussed the number of participants in the scarecrow contest, and that Founders day
had moved, and prizes would no longer be handed out at this event. The Board also discussed
changing the time frame for registration and judging since it was not tied to Founders Day.

Mr. Patterson stated that he would work on procedures for the Scarecrow Contest and have those
available at the next meeting.

MOTION: A motion was made by Ms. Rizos, seconded by Mr. Patterson to conduct a
Scarecrow Contest for 2017. The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.

Parks and Open Space Board Meeting
August 22, 2017 Page 3



8. Discuss participating in a Lake Lavon Cleanup Event.

Parks Board member Brenda Rizos stated that there was a group of volunteers that assist in cleaning
up trash around Lake Lavon. Ms. Rizos asked if the Board was interested in assisting the group
through the City’s vatious cleanup events.

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn stated that the City could offer supplies such as a
dumpster, bags, and gloves to assist with a cleanup event.

The Board was in agreement that they would like to work with the Lake Lavon Cleanup group in
their cleanup efforts as well as supply materials as needed.

Ms. Rizos asked that this item be placed on the agenda for the September meeting.

9. Adjournment.

MOTION: A motion was made by Ms. Rizos, seconded by Mr. Esposito to adjourn the meeting at
8:33 pm. The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.

APPROVE: ATTEST:

David Rhoads, Chairman Stacy Henderson, City Secretary

Parks and Open Space Board Meeting
August 22, 2017 Page 4




AGENDA ITEM NO. 2



Meys uopezIHOMd - BZ0\Bupeew pivog Hed L10Z-9Z-6\'d

szEl | szel o181 | si8L 120z | 1202
| st sz | sb 0 oy | o8 | o8 o | sb 0 o | s8 | s8 L 0 0 9s | €9 | €9 € aseyd juawdojanaq pesL ¥
0z sz | oz 0 oy | s8 | s8 o | oz 0 o | 06 | 06 ¥ 0 0 os | 22 | 22 Z 9seyd juawdojanaq jieiL o
oy | o | ov | ob | ov | 091 | 091 oc | ov | ov | ov | osi | oSk S€ 0 9 | 9s | w1 | 1 | aseyd juawdojanaq pesl d
0 Si 0 Sk [ ot | o¢ sz 0 [ 0 oy | ov s€ 0 82 0 €9 | €9 sj01 1o shoL o
[ st 0 sz | oz | 09 | 09 oc | sb | sz | ov | ot | OB} | o s€ | v | 16 | 16 KemyBiy e jdopy N
e [ UOIEPUIWIIO0IIY Wied
st | s¢ sz | s€ | oc | oz | o1k | OB s¢ | s€ | o | oz | ozk | 021 v 0 ey | s | 921 | 921 (piisug) paewloattisn yesioassiay, ™
~s¢ | oc | og se€ | oy | o | oy | spb | st sc | oy | o | s | ovi | ovL v 0 6y | ey | ovL | oL T peaH j1eil yoybuluuim 3se3 1
sz | ov | oc sz | oy | oc | oz | sk | s sz | oy | o | 0z | sk | s v 0 ey | s | 9z1 | 921 Nied fjunwwo) sean jo uoisuedxy y
se e | st [-14 0 s€ 0 09 | 09 [-14 0 sc | oy | 0oL | 00b 8y 0 oy | s¢ | zer | ze1 vsn A9 9311
3 ﬁ’a | o oz | sz | o1 0 ss | ss 0z | st | op 0 sy | sy [-14 0 82 0 €9 | €9 JuaA3 moidaseds |
o0z | s | ob | 0z o | ob 0 oc | of 0z | oy | o1 0 oL |- oL 2y | o 8z | 8z | 86 | 86 || juang 6upybiy Aeplion H
oc | ot | oc sz 0 oc 0 ss | ss oc | s€ | sc | ov | ovi | ot 147 0 ey | oy | ovi | ovi (dnueaj jjed) Z inyyneag seany deay 9
ov | oc | oc 0 (14 0 oL | oz o | s€ | s€ | oy | osi | osk 9s 0 e | e | vsL | vsi } Injyneag seonq doay 4
_s2 L#\S ot [ [} o | sz | sz sz [ov | oc | oz | s1s | 51 2w | o |zv [ v | 86 | s6 weiboid 9211 adAIaS 3
ot | oz | sz | o | o [ o [sz|[sz |[oc]|ss oo ]| o |ss|ss 2w | o [ev | sc [oz1 |9z Aeg siopunod @
op | s+ | s¢ | 0z | se 0 s8 | s8 o | s+ | s€ | op | ocL | s€1 9s 0 e | s€ | ovL | ov1 Keq 1oquy sexal 3
o oz | o | st | o o | ss | ss o | st | o o | ss | ss 9s | o | v | o | oz oz || sieujuag [euonedonp3 g
1 NG| [ BN $334 Nied pue sa|ny jyied ‘uejd dwoo
0 o | 0 ov 0 08 | o8 oy 0 ov | oz | oo | 00k 9s | os | os | ev | 21z | 12 & Sasipetikguy Y
2| I m tesoy | Wl (3 g m||m tesor| g M Iw mllm m 1esoL|d m m 300foig
| s @ A |2 M. a @ Aw |2 M a @ Aw |2 M” ]
H H HIE
< < <
.Eo.u».a mou.-m uadQ pue *spooysoqybiau ) "swajsAsosa *jJuswiofua pue juids
S)ied SeonT mau ayj uiejuiew pue dojaaaq I} ! 2 ay SAIEU PUE JUSWIUOIIAUD [EIN)EU SAI9SAId Aunwwod jo asuas e apinoad ey} sjuana
yim ajqiedwod sy jey; adeds uado @ 3j8q jervad 2 ‘syoafosd uoesynnesq
uaaib apnjoul 03 uejd wayskg jrei] apIAocad ‘ueld dwo9 s0d ‘siesodoad 3abpng
‘sa|nu yaed ‘soay yied mainoy ‘swesbosd
Yy 3 21 L P3
€ Ieoo i Z leoo i leoo asueuipig A319
ueld ‘dwon

eua3g buloosg

aquId|y pieog

1ejoy A uoneziuolg



City of Lucas ftem No. 04
Parks and Open Space Board Request
September 26, 2017

Requester: ~ Parks Board

ﬂAgenda Item:||

Discuss the 2017 Scarecrow Contest procedures, application process, and judging deadlines.

IBackground Information:|

Parks Board member Ken Patterson has outlined registration and judging time frames for the
Scarecrow Contest. The letter to participants should be reviewed as well as procedures for
disbursement of prizes and monetary amounts for first, second and third place winners.

||Attachments/Supporting Documentation:’l

1. Calendar of Events
2. Draft letter to participants

IBudget/Financial Impact:|

NA

|tRecommendation:ﬂ




(11 6¢ 8¢ lc 9¢ *T4 ve
Koejg Aoeyg
sabed gam moidalesg
Bunsa) ays qom 1oy ajepdn uibag
€c suibaq e €€ e 0¢ 61l 8l Ll
91 Gl 14" el cl fegiomeq L1 (1]}
6 8 L 9 S feqoqey ¥ €

KAepinjeg

Aepsinyj

Kepsaupapp

Aepsan|

L10Z 1aquiaydag




pieog sxued

suifag spuzg

Buibpne| uonessibay
:SJON usamojey b€ (11 6¢
8¢ JXA 9¢ 14 ve €¢ (A4
e (114 6l 8l Ll 9l Sl
14" €l cl L oL 6 8

suifaq uopessiboy

L 9 S 14 € c l

Aepinjeg

Kepsiny)

2102 12903120

Aepsaupap

Aepsan]




:SajON (119 6¢C 8¢ yXA 9¢
T4 V2 |feq bumpsyuey; €€ (44 %4 0c 6l
pieog s)ied
0} Joday uonody 4193y
jnoayows
8l LV | ueopswyieary 9b Sl vi €L r4%
Aoejg Koezg
pajrew
SHIo9YY ¢ s19)391
*soid @ abessaw/m
pajepdn ajis paije) Koaeys 03
oM {pozijeuld SIBUUIM S)}99Yyg 21098 sja9ys al10dg| Spuj m:_m_u:_.
Spu3 awi)
feq suesapep, L1 (115 6 8 fequogosig 4 9 | bumesybiyfeq G
Aepinjeg

Aepsinyj

Aepsaupapp

Aepsan)

L10Z 19qWIaAON




Draft letter to participants

To: Scarecrow Maker

Your participation in our Scarecrow Contest Event has been greatly appreciated by the
City of Lucas Parks and Open Space Board. Your participation has made this event a
great success and fun for the entire community. A complete “yearbook” of each display
is attached. The Parks and Open Space Board completed their scoring and the judge’s
top three selections for each of the two categories are shown below. Each winner may
pick up their gift card from Stacy Henderson at the city of Lucas.

Thank you again for participating and we look forward to seeing your scarecrow
display next year.

Organization:

Ist:  xoaxaxxxx
2nd:  XXXXXXXX
3rd:  XXXXXXXX

t

Individual:
Tst:  XXXXXXXX
2nd:  XXXXXXXX

Ard:  XXXXXXXX



City of Lucas ltem No. 05

Parks and Open Space Board Request
September 26, 2017

Requester:  Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

||Agenda Ite@l

Update on the Fall Sweep Clean-up and Arbor Day Event scheduled for November 4, 2017.

[Background Information:|

The Fall Sweep Clean-Up event begins at the Community Park pavilion next to City

Hall. Participants will gather at 8:00 a.m., pick up safety vests and trash bags, review safety
guidelines, and be assigned to a route. Volunteers will then be dropped off at their assigned
location and when done, will be picked up and brought back to the Community Park. Lunch will
be provided at the end of the event. This event is registered with Keep Texas Beautiful as part
of their Fall Sweep Cleanup campaign.

In support of Arbor Day, the Legacy 4-H Club has arranged for a local tree farm to donate 100
Shumard Oak trees, and 100 Overcup Oak trees. They have also coordinated with Texas Pure
and arranged for a donation of one cubic yard of mulch. Representatives from the Master
Gardeners will be available to answer questions and share information about planting and care of
the trees. City staff will pick up the mulch and deliver it to the park near the tree line by the
pavilion. The City will also purchase the bags needed for the 4-H Club members to bag the
mulch for give-away.

The Fall Sweep Clean-up and Arbor Day event also coincides with the second recycle drop-off
day.

HAttachments/Supporting Documentation:”
NA

||Budget/Financial Impact:ﬂ
NA

ﬂRecommendationﬂ'

NA




AGENDA ITEM NO. 6



NOV2017

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
01 02 03 04
05 06 07 08 09 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Thanksgiving Thanksgiving
Holiday — City Holiday — City
offices closed offices closed

26 27 28 29 30

Parks Board
Meeting




DEC2017

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
01

03 04 05 06 07 08

10 1 12 13 14 15

17 18 19 20 21 22

24 25 26 27 28 29
Christmas Parks Board
holiday — City Meeting
offices closed Christmas

holiday — City
offices closed

31




